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Wisconsin Compensation Rating Bureau

CIRCULAR LETTER 2882 - SEPTEMBER 24, 2001

PROCEEDINGS OF THE WISCONSIN RATING COMMITTEE

TO: Members of the Bureau
FROM: DonnaKnepper

RE: Proceedings of the Wisconsin Rating Committee
Circular Letter 2875 — June 27, 2001
Item Number 3826 Hartford Form Filing

Pursuant to ch 626, Wis. Stats., the State of the Wisconsin, Office of the
Commissioner of Insurance has advised that the action taken by the Rating
Committee has been approved effective August 30, 2001, applicable to new and
renewal businessonly.

The attached “Insured’s Name and Address Linking Endorsement”, WC 48 03 03
can be used to link all names and addresses contained in a policy when reporting
information in a hard copy format. Thisisan advisory form.



WC 480303

INSURED’S NAME AND ADDRESS LINKING ENDORSEMENT

Policy Number: Endorsement Number:
Effective Date: Effective hour is the same as stated on the Information Page of the policy.
Named Insured and Address:

This endorsement is made part of this policy to provide the proof of coverage data collector with the proper linking
of names and addresses.
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